From: Jenn Thompson

To: Edginton, Kelty; Jared Dawson

Cc: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin}

Subject: Re: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 6:05:44 PM

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly. Unfortunately, because this measure is material to the upcoming hearing, and we
are all prohibited from discussing hearing matters with each other from the date the notice
of hearing was issued (1/13) until the hearing is begun, we can't engage in any further
discussion at this time.

Thanks.

Jeswv Thompsow

Director, ldaho Public Charter School Commission
office: 208-332-1594

cell: 208-781-2937
Jenn.thompson@osbe.idaho.gov

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this email
and responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed to the public
upon request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.

Follow us on Facebook

From: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Jared Dawson <jdawson@osbe.idaho.gov>; Jenn Thompsan <lenn.Thompson@osbe.idaho.gov>
Cc: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahova.org>

Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

[CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

Hi Jared and lenn,

I just received the Sharefile notificaticn and downloaded our final annual report. | haven’t had a lot
of time to go through it yet, but ! did notice a few changes — most of them in the positive direction. |
was pleased to see that, although the numbers are the same as they were in the last updated report,
Insight’s ELA proficiency rating was changed from Meets to Exceeds Standard, too! | alse saw the
update to the additional graduates measure. The updated report notes that as 21%. As noted below,
using the fist that was shared with me by Jared, and adding those 2 summer graduates in, the rate
would be 23.68%. Did you find additional infermation when you did the review? Could you, please,
send me the list of student level data for our additional graduates calculations?
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The Sharefile notification said, jenn.thompson@osbe.idaho.gov > Idaho Virtual Academy - PCSC > 6.
10VA - Renewal and FY22 Annual Repart. 1t says renewal and annual report. | just found the updated
annual report to download. Was the renewal recommendation updated, too?

i appreciate all the work you have done to ensure our report, and the other school’s reports, are
accurate. | know it’s a lot.

Thank you,
Kelly

From: Jared Dawson <jdawson@osbe.idaho.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>; Jenn Thompson <Jenn.Thompson@osbe.idaho.gov>
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

You too, Kelly!

JARED DAWSON
Program Manager, Idaho Public Charter Schocl Commission
{208) 332-1585

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this email and
responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed to the public upon
request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.

From: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton(@k12.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:33 PM

To:; Jared Dawson <jdawson@osbe idaho.gov>; Jenn Thompson <Jenn, Thompson@osbe idaho gov>
Cc: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jthompson@|dahoya.org>

Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

[CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you

iclick or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
lconcerns.

Thank you for the update, Jared. Have a nice weekend!

From: Jared Dawson <jdawson@oshe.idaho.goy>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:58 AM

To: £dginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>; Jenn Thompson <Jenn. Thompson@osbe idaho gov>
Cc: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahoya.org>
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Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

|CAUTION :This email originated from cutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kelly, | just wanted to follow-up and et you know that we are in the process of verifying the updated
graduation codes with SBE.

JARED DAWSON
Program Manager, Idaho Public Charter School Commission
{208) 332-1585

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this email and
responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed to the public upon
request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the faw.

From: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Jared Dawson <jdawson@oste.idsho.gov>; Jenn Thompson <Jg
Cc: Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <] n@id; >

Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

AUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
lick or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any |
iconcerns. ]

Hi Jared and Jenn,

I have been reviewing the alternative academic data you shared with me, specifically, the data used
for the college and career readiness: additional graduates measure. Two students on the list each
have 3E as their exit codes and, therefore, counted negatively for the measure. However, both of
these students attended summer school and graduated 7/29/22. Their exit codes were updated to
4A after their graduations. Since the measure says “The percentage of the not continuously enrolled
students who were eligible to graduate in the same academic year (plus summer}...” these two
students should be counted positively into our metrics. Adding these two graduates gives us 9/38
graduates or 23.68%. | received the data file from you December 27"‘, which is after the deadline to
submit our annual report response form. As we all want the annual reports to reflect correct data,
can this be updated on our annual report? Additionally, our renewal recommendation includes a
condition for this measure and requires our school to achieve 22%. Since we did actually achieve
23.68%, this seems to be a case for removing this condition.

If you would like the 2 student EDUID numbers, so you can pull a more recent ISEE report to confirm
the 4A exit codes for them, please, give me a call at 208-407-8534.

Thank you,
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Kelly

From: Edginton, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Jared Dawson <jdawson@osbe.idaho.gov>

Cc: Jenn Thempson <Jenn. Thompsoni@osbe.idaho.gov>; Handeen, Bjorn (IDVA Admin)
<bhandesn@idahova.org>; Thompson, Jeff {IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahova.org>
Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

Hi Jared,
Yes, that will be fine.

Thank you, and happy New Year!
Kelly

From: Jared Dawson <jdawson@osbe.idahg.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Edginton, Kelly <kedginton@k12.com>

Cc: Jenn Thompson <Jenn. Thompson@osbe.idaho.gov>; Handeen, Bjorn (IDVA Admin)
< @ rg>; Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahova.org>

Subject: RE: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
\recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect ~ F'll clean up ShareFile and add Jeff and Felicia as wel! to get notices for ShareFile access. Are
we okay to do that? | just wanted to make sure everyone who had access received the confidential
message, and | received ‘undeliverable’ notices for Chris and Mike after the doc was added.

JARED DAWSON
Program Manager, Idaho Public Charter School Commission
(208) 332-1585

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this email and
responses are subject to the ldaho Public Records law and may be disclosed to the public upon
request, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.

From: Edginton, Kelly <kedainton®@kl17.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Jared Dawson <jdawsoni@osbe.idaho.goy>

Cc: Jenn Thompson <lenn. Thompson@osbe,idaho.gov>; Handeen, Bjorn {IDVA Admin)
<bhandeen@idahova.org>; Thompson, Jeff (IDVA Admin) <jthompson@idahova,.org>
Subject: RE: Insight Aiternative Academic Data FY22
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[CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
iclick or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
Koncerns.

Good morning, Jared,

| received the sharefile notification and downloaded the file. Thank you, very much. We will keep the
information secure.

Note - As reported on our July 2022 school update form, our finance manager is Felicia Boyle and
our board chair is Jeff Thompson. | have cc’d Chairman Thompson and removed Mike Wexler and
Chris Ono who were, formerly, finance managers for our school, but are no longer with us. | did not
add Felicia, as this request is not a financial one.

Thank you, again, and | hope you have been enjoying a nice holiday!

Kelly

From: Jared Dawson <jdawson@ .idah

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Edginton, Kelly <kedgintonia@klZ com>; Handeen, Bjorn (IDVA Admin}

< @idahova.org>; Ono, Christopher <cono@k12.com>; mwexler@kl12.com
Cc: Jenn Thompson <Jenn. Thompson@osbe. idaho.goy>

Subject: Insight Alternative Academic Data FY22

[CAUTION-This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you !
{recognize the sender and know the content is safe |

Hello all, | am adding the calculation document for the alternative academic data for Insight FY22
into ShareFile. Please be advised that this contains student-level data for students enrolled at insight
and should be treated as confidential information. Please do not send this document via email or any
other way that could compromise the confidential information of students. Please let me know if
you have any questions. Thank you!

JARED DAWSON
Program Manager, Idahc Public Charter School Commission
(208) 332-1585

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-101 through 74-126, this email and
responses are subject to the Idaho Public Records law and may be disclosed to the public upon
reguest, unless otherwise exempt from disclosure under the law.
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